

Plainview Little League  
February 7, 2018  
Minutes

Argentina	P	Fenster	A	Marx	P
Bishop	P	Finkle	P	McGrath	P
Bocian	P	Fins	P	Navarino	P
Bogaty	P	Getz	P	Pickus	L
Bologna	P	Hemmerdinger	A	Popkin	P
Cucuzza	P	Kettner	P	Riegler	P
Dyszel	P	Kouba	A	Scott	P
DeLuca	P	Lancberg	P	Wind	L
Farrell	A	Lenski	P		

P- Present    A - Absent    L -Significantly Late    E-Left Significantly Early

Meeting called to order at 7:42 pm

January minutes accepted by Riegler seconded by Marx

Next Board meeting: Thursday March 7, 2019

Next E-board meeting: Thursday February 28, 2018

- Modell's report
  - Very poor showing at Modell's events this year
- Calendar of upcoming events
  - March 2&3 Draft
  - March 18 New Parent Meeting
    - Division Directors, board members
  - March 19 Mandatory Coaches and Managers Org Meeting
    - Everybody must attend
  - April 9&11 photo night
  - All-Star Weekend May 31&June 1
  - Travel Tryout Dates - May 3rd, 4th, 5th
- Board dinner report (Bogaty)
  - Discussion on board dinner being held at next board meeting. Ian will report back on final date
- Approve Managers and Coaches (Wind)
  - Discussion of volunteers who have put in to coach or manage. Division directors and VPs of baseball/softball will determine coaching pairs.
- Playing travel with travel teams during spring IM (Bogaty)

- Requests made for travel teams to play small series in the spring (approved last year) Some adjustments will need to be made for U11 from last years decision. To be voted on at the March meeting.
- Maintenance for Fern Field in the spring (Pickus)
  - To be discussed at March meeting
- Discussion on changing terms for e-committee members (Bogaty)
  - Phase in a two year term instead of a one year term. After discussion, motion passes.
- Uniform Report (Argentina)
  - Team sizes and “locked teams” decided.
    - Lil Hawks - 8x10
    - T-ball - 8x10
    - Clinic - 8x10
    - Rookies - 6x10
    - A 6x13
    - AA 6x12
    - AAA 4x12
    - Majors 5x11
- Coaches training/Draft training on the new website (Cucuzza)
  - Chris will send an email explaining how this will work, and will be available to input after the draft.
  - Chris will set up all teams on the site before the draft
- Equipment Report (Dyszel)
  - Being discussed and ordered.
- Expanding Hitters Club for the spring (Argentina)
  - Lauren will have a proposal after discussing with the hitters club for the next meeting.
- AED training (Bologna)
  - Nick will be sending out emails. Anybody not current MUST take the class in order to be on the field as a manager or coach.
- Registration update (Cucuzza)
  - Discuss numbers from last 7 years (Riegler)
    - Registration is very low in the T-Ball division
      - Getz will go hand out flyers to that division at soccer and basketball.
      - Phone calls will be made to parents to get an idea of what is going on
- Age Change (Bogaty)
- HANC to boys majors (Bogaty)
  - Not happening
- 12U Cooperstown Team (Kettner)
  - Fundraising is beginning. Please be on the lookout for fundraisers coming your way.

- Seniors (Scott)
  - Looking at merging with East Meadow. Will discuss further with that team
- Winter Training Update (Wind/Riegler)
  - Going really well at Performance
  - Coaches and managers should be helping at all sessions

#### Reports

- Treasurer's report (Fins)
  - We will now have a separate account for all travel related activities. Please submit paperwork separately for travel/IM
- Sponsorship
  - \$40,3000 in current sponsorships

Meeting adjoured 11:11PM